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Miller, Debra

From: John Mays <jmays@powertechuranium.com>
Sent: Tuesday, March 19, 2013 12:49 PM
To: Burrows, Ronald; Cohen, Stephen; Yilma, Haimanot
Cc: 'Richard Blubaugh'; rfclement@powertechuranium.com
Subject: Draft License Concurrence
Attachments: Powertech Draft Licnese Concurrence 031913.pdf

Steve and Ron, 
 
Please see the attached letter in stating Powertech’s concurrence with the draft license. 
 
Sincerely, 
 
 
John 
 

 
 

John M. Mays 
Vice President of Engineering 
5575 DTC Parkway, Suite 140 
Greenwood Village, Colorado, USA 80111-3012 
(303) 790-7528 x106 
(303) 790-3885 FAX 
jmays@powertechuranium.com 
www.powertechuranium.com 

 Please do not print this e‐mail unless necessary 
 
This e-mail communication is the property of Powertech and may contain information that is proprietary, privileged and/or confidential and is intended 
exclusively for the person(s) to whom it is addressed. Any use, copying, retention or disclosure by any person other than the intended recipient is strictly 
prohibited and may be unlawful. If you are not the intended recipient, please notify the sender immediately by return e-mail and delete all copies of this 
communication and any attachments from your computer. 

 


